

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse. WI 54601

Meeting Minutes - Final

Judiciary & Administration Committee

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:00 PM Council Chambers

Call To Order

Chair Andrea Richmond called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: 6 - Andrea Richmond, Jessica Olson, Chris Kahlow, Gary Padesky, Martin

Gaul, Justice Weaver

Excused: 1 - Scott Neumeister

Agenda Items:

20-0007

Application of Menard, Inc. (by Rodney Wekkin) for a Conditional Use Permit at 423 Charles Court allowing demolition of vacant structure.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Padesky, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to CPC Recommendation) to the Common Council on 2/13/2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

Excused: 1 - Neumeister

20-0008

Request of Mai Chong Xiong and Pheng Lor for permission to apply for a Combination Class "B" Beer & Liquor license at 1908 Campbell Road.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Weaver, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 2/13/2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

Excused: 1 - Neumeister

20-0013

Application of That Foreign Place LLC (Robbi Wolff, member) for a Conditional Use Permit at 412 Main Street allowing permission to apply for a Combination "Class B" Beer & Liquor License.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 2/13/2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

Excused: 1 - Neumeister

20-0120

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 4-182(b)(2) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse to include Black River Beach as a City park that may obtain a Temporary Class B license.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 2/13/2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

No: 1 - Richmond

Excused: 1 - Neumeister

20-0011

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Single Family District to the Conservancy District allowing neighborhood access point to Grandad Bluff Park at 129 and 133 29th St. S.

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Padesky, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried.

The following persons spoke in FAVOR: Randi Pueschner, Jed Olson.

The following persons spoke in OPPOSITION: Iris Boots, Deb Suchla, Chris Clair, Katy Kortenkamp, Terry Baier.

A motion was made to extend time by 15 minutes allowing additional speakers. The motion carried 5-0 (Weaver and Kahlow voted no).

The following persons spoke in OPPOSITION: Julie Chamberlain, Kevin Hunt, Ruth DeVitt.

On rebuttal the following spoke: Terry Baier (opposition), Jed Olson (favor), Josh Miner (favor), Faye Ellis.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Kahlow, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 2/13/2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

Excused: 1 - Neumeister

20-0139

Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6 and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for the remainder of license period 2019-20 (February).

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Gaul, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 2/13/2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Olson, Kahlow, Padesky, Gaul, Weaver

Excused: 1 - Neumeister

Adjournment

Unanimous consent to adjourn at 6:45 p.m.